

RE: BPC

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 16:29:23 -0500
Attachments: Scalable Initiatives_Feb 17 2017-6pm-Buys-NotBuys.pptx (177.15 kB)

Here's the deck we would propose to use.

Pw to follow.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February-21-17 3:46 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: BPC

Ok sweet. So just to close the loop, agenda would be:

MOF – timeline/placemat
TBS – Scalable options

You guys would lead each respective agenda item; and we would keep the room small to the BPC group.

I know this is landing late in the day, but if there is a possibility to get material today would be great – pw protected. (would only go to the small group).

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: February 21, 2017 2:30 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: BPC

yup

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February-21-17 2:28 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: BPC

From PO - Would you guys be ready to talk scalable options tomorrow?

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: February 21, 2017 1:20 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: BPC

At a minimum, MOF has a strong interest in going through the document planning calendar and placemat.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: February 21, 2017 1:18 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Re: BPC

Thanks

Can you give us a sense of an agenda in case we are asked. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 1:15 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: BPC

We still think it's worth having the BPC. There are other useful discussions to have.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: February 21, 2017 1:05 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: BPC

As a follow up from our hall discussion, P O has said that TBS and MOF can come in, but they would like to do something other than the fiscal architecture presentation.

Let me know if we should still hold BPC. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.